From: NR.ZN/NR/IR/IN

To: LKO.DV/LKO/NR/IR/IN@icms

Cc: CR.ZN/CR/IR/IN@icms, WCR.ZN/WCR/IR/IN@icms, NCR.ZN/NCR/IR/IN@icms,
NER.ZN/NER/IR/IN@icms, ECR.ZN/ECR/IR/IN@icms

Date: Friday, March 20, 2020 05:23PM
Subject: RESTORATION OF 11061 JCO- 21/03/2020 & 22/03/2020

E0/100/NR Date:-20.03.2020

TO

SR.DOM/LKO

C/-CPRO& DATABASE THROUGH COMML CNL

REF :- CR MSG NO - EC 03/298 DATE:-20.03.2020

SUB:- RESTORATION OF 11061 JCO- 21/03/2020 & 22/03/2020
REFER:- CR'S EC MSG NO. 03/283 DT-19.03.2020
PLEASE REFER TO THE ABOVE

11061 (LTT-DBG) JCO- 21.03.2020 & 22.03.2020 WHICH WAS CANCELLED VIDE THIS OFFICE
M/NO. 03/283 DT. 19.03.2020 IS NOW RESTORED DUE TO HEAVY RUSH ON ACCOUNT OF
COVID-19. REST OF THE MESSAGE STANDS GOOQOD.

ECR - TO PLEASE ENSURE EMPTY RAKE OF 11061 RETURNED AS EMPTY TO C.RLY
CONVENIENTLY AT AN EARLIEST DATE. A/C TO NOTE & ACT ACCORDINGLY.

ADVISE ALL CONCERNED & ZONAL RAILWAY SHOULD ENSURE PROPER FEEDING OF
CANCELLATION IN ICMS & PRS WITH CLEAR REASON. GIVE WIDE PUBLICITY FOR THE
CONVENIENCE OF-PASSENGERS.

FROM

CPTM/NR

AVMTIVY NY3HLINON
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